F-8-25 1876
Reuban Sheetenhelm House

McKaig Area

Frederick, Maryland

The Reuban Sheetenhelm House, a two and one-half story frame
Carpenter Gothic structure, is situated on the south side of Gas
House Pike facing north. The principal facade is three bays wide.
The second bay is occupied by a replaced door set in a recessed
panelled doorway framed by two side lights and crowned by a single
1ight transom with corner lights. The remaining two bays are
occupied by 1/1 replaced windows.

The principal facade is spanned by a three bay entrance porch
supported by turned columns with decorative brackets and bull's-eye
trim. A Victorian Gothic window is found in the front gable of

the structure covered by a standing seam tin roof. Beneath the
roof is a wooden boxed cornice with return. The structure rests
upon a partial brick foundation and a coursed stone rubble founda-
tion.

The Reuban Sheetenhelm House was built by Reuban Sheetenhelm in

1876. The land on which the structure sits was part of the
landholdings of Frederick Sheetenhelm acquired in 1790 as Frederick's
Contentment. The land remained in the Sheetenhlem family until

the death of Reuban Sheetenhelm. It passed through a number of
owners and was acquired by Markell Lola Nelson in October, 1908.

A store was operated from the west side of the house for a number
of years. A frame addition to the house, removed circa 1930,
served as the store room. The store was the principal business
that operated from McKaig at the time.

The Reuban Sheetenhelm House is a significant example of the rural
Carpenter Gothic structure whose style remains regardless of external
alterations. Historically the structure is significant as part of
the Frederick's Contentment plantation and as the site of the

Nelson store, a locally important business of the McKaig area.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Reuban Sheetenhelm House, a two and a half story frame Carpenter
Gothic structure, is situated on the south side of Gas House Pike
facing north.

The principal facade is three bays wide. The second bay is occupied

by a replaced door set in a recessed panelled doorway. The door is
framed by two light side Tights and crowned by a single Tight transom
with corner lights. The main entrance is framed by a frame storm front
with two storm windows and an aluminum door. The structure is covered
with white aluminum siding. The remaining two bays are occupied by 1/1
replaced windows framed by aluminum shutters.

The principal facade is spanned by a three bay entrance porch. The
porch is supported by turned columns with decorative brackets. An
open cornice with spindle trim Ties beneath the standing seam tin roof.
The decorative brackets feature bull's-eye trim.

A Victorian Gothic window is found in the front gable of the structure.
The structure is covered by a standing seam tin roof. Beneath the roof
is a wooden box cornice with return. Two brick corbeled chimneys rise

from the east and west ends of the structure. The structure rests upon
a partial brick foundation and a coursed stone rubble foundation.

A screen porch is found on the west side of the house. It is supported
by plain wooden columns and covered by a standing seam tin roof. A
second porch is found on the east side of the house. A two story open
porch, the porch is supported by plain Doric columns. Wooden railing
frames the plain columns on the first and second stories of the porch.

The interior of the structure features fluted trim doorway mouldings in
the main rooms.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Reuban Sheetenhelm House, a two and a half story frame Carpenter
Gothic structure, was built by Reuban Sheetenhelm in 1876. The land

on which the structure sits was part of the landholdings of Frederick
Sheetenhelm acquired in 1790 as Frederick's Contentment.l The land
remained in the Sheetenhelm family until the death of Reuban Sheetenhelm.
It passed through a number of owners and was acquired by Markell Lola
Nelson in October, 1908.2

A store was operated from the west side of the house for a number of
years. A frame addition to the house, removed circa 1930, served as
the store room. The store was the principal business that operated

from McKaig at the time.3

The structure was reacquired by the Sheetenhelm family in 1935 and
remains in the Sheetenhelm family today. The Reuban Sheetenhelm House
is a significant structure both architecturally and historically.
Architecturally the structure is a fine example of the rural Carpenter
Gothic style that has survived regardless of external alterations.
Historically the structure and land are important as part of the
Frederick's Contentment plantation acquired in 1790. The house as the
site of a once important business in the McKaig area is of significant
local importance.

IFrederick County Land Records, Liber WR 9; Folio 527.
°Ibid., Liber S.T.N. 284; Folio 417

3T.J:C. Williams, History of Frederick County Maryland (1910;
rpt. Baltimore: Regional Publishing Co., 1967), p. 1123.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



F-¥%-2s
FIMA]JOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Frederick County Land Records.

Williams, T. J. C., History of Frederick County Maryland (1910; rpt.
Baltimore: Regional Publishing Co., 1967, p. 1123.

CONTINUE QN SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
EIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY _4_acres, 2 roods, 30 perches

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
EE1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE clh
Deborah Sheetenhelm, Intern
ORGANIZATION DATE
Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation 1/8/80
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
12 E. Church St., Winchester Hall 694-1063
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Frederick Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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